Date : 12/28/2022 11:56:03 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: Final Draft of Response to Defendants Motion for summary Judgment
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B4) ...
You probably won'tsee [sic]

Should read:

You probably won’t see [sic]
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B14) ...

and agreedto a
Should Read:

and agreed to a
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Defendants’ V. ARGUMENT

Is this a placeholder or a real case?

Thank you
Paul

On Dec 28, 2022, at 11:26 AM, Alphonse Talarico
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

Please review and approve.
<Plaintiff Response to Defendants Motion for Summary Judgment .doc>
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